Can someone please post this email as a communication from Marcos Melendez of Marathon
Communications, Inc. to me under UT-0515097

Thanks,
Sheri

<mmelendez@wtillc.com>
09/22/2006 01:38 PM

Please respond to
<mmelendez@wtillc.com>

To
"Sheri Hoyt" <shoyt@wutc.wa.gov>
cc

Subject
RE: Penalty assessment payments

Sheri,

Sorry It took so long to get back to you as I am not checking this
email as often.

Marathon Communication Inc, is no longer providing services to customers.
We have closed out our bank account with B of A and transfered the
customers to another carrier. They have insured a smooth transition and
followed the proper notication process. There where no customer complaints
that I was made aware of.

We request that the commission withdraw our tariffs and certifications as
the company no longer plans to do business.

Unfortunatly due to the companies financial position and the fact it is no
longer in operation, we are unable to pay the fines or any other fees.

If you have any questions I will be checking this email from time to time.

Thank you
Marcos



From: Sheri Hoyt [mailto:shoyt@wutc.wa.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 11:44 AM
To: Lisa Rucks

Cc: Marcos Melendez; Trish Smith

Subject: RE: Penalty assessment payments

Lisa,

What is Marcos' phone number? I do not have it. I sent him a direct email
as well, on Tuesday, and haven't received a response from him.

Thanks,
Sheri
"Lisa Ruckg"
<lrucksewtillc.co
m> To
"Sheri Hoyt" <shoyt@wutc.wa.govs>
09/22/2006 11:41 cc
AM "Marcos Melendez"
<mmelendez@marathon.net>, "Trish
Smith" <tsmithewtillc.com>
Subject
RE: Penalty assessment payments
Sheri,

I have been out i1l1ll this week so have not been able to respond.

I will need for you to talk to Marcos regarding the penalty payments.

Lisa Rucks

Customer Service Manager

WTI LLC

22722 29th Drive SE

Bothell WA 98021

Work: 425-949-0076
Cell: 253-230-6013
Fax: 425-415-8370



Toll Free: 866-949-0076
lruckse@wtillc.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Sheri Hoyt [mailto:shoyt@wutc.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 8:06 AM
To: Lisa Rucks

Cc: Lisa Rucks; Marcos Melendez; Trish Smith
Subject: RE: Penalty assessment payments

Lisa,

It's been two days since I've heard from you. When will you be responding
to me regarding Marathon's delinquent payments towards the $16,300 penalty
assessment?

-Sheri
"Lisa Rucksg"
<lrucksewtillc.co
m> To
"Sheri Hoyt" <shoyt@wutc.wa.govs
09/19/2006 08:55 cc
AM "Marcos Melendez"
<mmelendez@marathon.net>, "Trish
Smith" <tsmithe@wtillc.com>, "Lisa
Rucks" <lrucksewtillc.com>
Subject
RE: Penalty assessment payments
Sheri,

I was not in the office yesterday so am just now getting your message.

I will check with Marcos and our Accounting department to determine what
the

status of payment is and either call you or have Marcos call you as soon as
possible.



Lisa Rucks

Customer Service Manager
WTI LLC

22722 29th Drive SE
Bothell WA 98021

Work: 425-949-0076
Cell: 253-230-6013
Fax: 425-415-8370
Toll Free: 866-949-0076

lruckse@wtillc.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Sheri Hoyt [mailto:shoyt@wutc.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 12:18 PM
To: lrucks@marathon.net

Subject: Penalty assessment payments

Good afternoon Lisa.

I left you a voicemail message just a while ago but thought I would follow
up with an email. Could you please give me a call about Marathon's monthly
payments for the $16,300 penalty assessment? The order granting the payment
plan indicated the first payment of $1,358.33 was due July 31, 2006,
however, I can't find record of any payments from Marathon having been
received by the commission. It would appear that Marathon is in violation
of the commission's order at this time.

Please call me at 360-664-1149 so we may discuss it further. I'm in the
office until 4:30p.m.

Thank you,
Sheri



